

# AJUWON OMOLOLA

## OLUWAKEMI

08072624736 08035649855

omololaajuwon@gmail.com

13 Temitayo Street off Nureni yusuf Road, Kola  
Alagbado, Lagos State

Nationality: Nigerian

Birthday: 21/11/1985

Marital Status: Married

Religion: Christianity

socialization and activity while providing personal assistance

- Assist in all aspects of personal care retaining comfort and dignity

**Solomon Treasure** 09/2012 - 02/2020

**International School**

Assistant Head Teacher/  
Class Teacher

- Enrolment of students
- Developed a student - centered classroom management system
- Regularly monitoring student's work and learning
- plan standard based lessons for students
- Created a safe and nurturing learning environment for students
- Collaborated with colleagues to develop innovative teaching strategies
- Assessed student progress by administering tests and evaluating results

## Objective

An Empathetic and flexible health care personnel with few years of experience and a cheerful disposition, able to provide personal care to children, adolescent and adults with disability. Also has undertaken a range of training courses in health, safety and care

## Work Experience

**Ahmadiyya Muslim Hospital** 04/2021 - Nowadays  
Health Care Assistant

- Regularly assists patients with personal care tasks such as eating and bathing
- Help transport patients with safe lifting and repositioning procedures
- Build strong relationship with clients to deliver emotional support and companionship
- Pick-up client prescription
- Engaging patients in meaningful conversation,

## Education

**Certificate in Catering** 05/2012 - 08/2012  
National Directorate of  
Employment

**Mass Communication/ Higher National Diploma** 02/2007 - 11/2009  
The Polytechnic Ibadan Oyo  
State

**Mass Communication/ Ordinary National Diploma** 02/2003 - 11/2005  
The Polytechnic Ibadan Oyo  
State

**Senior Secondary School Certificate**

St Clare's Anglican Girls Grammar School

09/1997 - 07/2002

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Pathway to Care Module (C) Communication**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Duty of Care**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Diabetes Awareness and Management**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - End of Life Care**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Conflict Resolution and Complaints Handling**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Allergen Bitesize**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - COVID 19**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Fluids and Nutrition Training**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Pathway to Care programme Module (k) Personal Development**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Supporting Identity And Wellbeing in Care Homes**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Understanding Your Role**

**ALISON ACADEMY - Caregiving Skills - Dementia Care**

## Skill

---

**Communication** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Empathic Listener** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Patient handling and positioning** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Time Management** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Emotional care and support** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Hygiene and health safety** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**meal preparation** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Personal care** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Flexibility** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Confidentiality** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Team player** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

**Attention to details** ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

## Interest

---

Health care

Emotional support

Traveling

Reading

## Certification, Training and Awards

---

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Basic Life Support**

**FLORENCE ACADEMY - Medication Administration**